CITY OF ELY

501 Mill Street Ely, Nevada 89301
City Hall (775) 289-2430
Fax (775) 289-1463

To: Mayor Robertson
Ely City Council Members
Utility Board Members

From: Mike Cracraft — Public Works Director
Subject: Monthly Report December 2024

Public Works:

e Everything is running smoothly in all departments (see below).

e Monitoring Duck Pond water usage. Working with County Maintenance Dept. we have
come to a temporary solution to reduce water usage.
» Water usage for the month of December was 214,000 gallons. Which was up 43,000

from the previous month.

e Water usage at the Golf Course irrigation for the month of November it has been shut
off for the season.

e Still in the process of trying to hire part time employee.

Parks/Cemetery
= General maintenance will continue.
= All equipment is running properly.
=  Fully staffed.

Water/Sewer

= The process is still ongoing with replacing older hydrants with new ones.

= Cleanup will continue around wells and pump houses.

= Pierson Brothers Construction was awarded the new building. The building shell and
concrete has been completed, and electrical has been completed. Waiting for Mount
Wheeler to finish connection.

=  RW-7is up and running.

= All equipment is running properly.

= Fully staffed.
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= Continuing training with Raul Naranjo is a continued process.
= (Cleanup will continue around plant.

= Preventative Maintenance is a priority around the plant.

= All equipment is running properly.

= Fully Staffed.

Streets
= Continued work with the County’s Street department
= Street Sweeping as required
= All equipment is running properly.
=  Fully staffed.

Animal Control
= Animal Control truck ordered and delivery is unknown at this time.
= Continued work with City, County, and Law Enforcement.
= All equipment is running properly.

Landfill
= There are sixteen (16) bales of Aluminum and will sell when price dictates. Looking to
sell when we sell the metal pile.
= Ordered new pick-up. No scheduled delivery.
= All equipment is running properly.
= Fully staffed.
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Current Recycling Pricing:

Baled OCC

$50.00 per ton

Baled OP - Office Paper

$110.00 per ton

Baled Mixed Paper

$70.00 per ton

Baled PET #1

$20.00 per ton

Baled HDPE #2 Natural

$200.00 per ton

Baled HDPE #2 Colored

$30.00 per ton

Bales Mixed Rigids #1-7 Plastics

$(65.00) per ton

Bales LDPE B Grade Film

$30.00 per ton

UBC Aluminum Cans — Baled

$0.35 per lb.

UBC Aluminum Cans — Rebale

$0.30 per Ib.

Steel Cans — Baled

$50.00 per ton

CITY OF ELY

Maintenance Request & Work Order Tracking 2024

Date of Request|Request Taken by

Work Order
Mumber

Description of work

Date Work Completed |Order

Work Mot
Completed

If Incomplete, Explain:

12/1/2024|PWD

30|Standing work order

Repair Street Lights

Continue to work with City Clerk’s office on their complaints.

Again, if there are any questions or concerns feel free to contact me.

Mike Cracraft

Public Works Director
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